Halla an Chontae,
Corcaigh, Eire.

CO mhal rle CO ntae Cho rcal’ Fén: (021) 4276891 e Faics: (021) 4276321

Suiomh Gréasain: www.corkcoco.ie

County Hall,

Cork County Council Cork, Ircand.

. . Tel: (021) 4276891 o Fax: (021) 4276321
Administration, Web: www.corkcoco.ie

Environmental Licencing Programme,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

Regional Inspectorate,

Inniscarra,

County Cork.

21% June 2010

Re: Notices in accordance with Regulation 18(3) of the W.
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007.

Register No. D0328-01

Dear Mr Huskisson

&.
I refer to the notice received for the Ladysbridge Wastc@Water Discharge Licence
Application on June 2™ last. ©

The notice consists of two items. Item 1 ask@&l%?’ a preliminary assessment be carried
out and the results to be returned to the A‘gé‘\’né? within one from issue of letter. As the
letter was dated 31 May 2010 then th@%g@iminary assessment is due back to the
Agency by 31* June next. &Sé%f
N Qﬂ*\

The overall date for return of thgéﬁ%onnation requested i.e. any further assessment
required in Item 1 and compgg@hg Item 2, is July 27th

@)

Cork Co Council respectfully requests a two month extension of time to supply this
information. Due to staff shortages, summer vacations, the amount of work involved
and the fact that four notices with the same timeframe were issued together we will
not be able to gather the information requested in the timeframe given.

Therefore we respectfully ask the Agency to agree to a revised submission date for all
the informatign refjuested of Thursday 30th Sept 2010.

Patricia Pov?/
Director of 8ervices
Area Operations South
Floor 5

County Hall
Cork.
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